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The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions from potential offerors, revise the Statement of Work —
Attachment (1) and extend the closing date.

A. Answer questions from offerors as follows: (For answers to questions 1 through 4, see paragraph B, below.)

1. "Is the software video tracker (reference response 12, Amendment 2) GFE by NRL along with the
Intevac imager?”

2: "If the response to question 1 is no, can the DAS contractor supply a hardware tracker?"

3. "Our solution approach is to offer a low risk, high reliability, best value solution by using Modified
Commercial Off The Shelf (MCOTS) equipment, which is fully compliant with the DAS stabilized pointing
system requirements. However, there is not sufficient information provided to quote the optional 3-axis pointer
trackers described in Section 12.2 of the DAS SOW, and Amendments. If our response to the RFP excludes
these options (Items 0005 through 0008 of Section B), will our proposal be considered non-responsive?”

4. “Will NRL consider an extension of the proposal due date from 3/25/02 to 4/15/022”

5. “The response to question 17 indicates two temperature operational temperature ranges. Which
temperature range should be used: +32 degrees F to +1000 degrees F, or +32 degrees F to +150 degrees F?”

ANSWER: The range shall be from 32 degrees F to 131 degrees F.

6. “If the answer to question 5 is +32 to +150 degrees F, can the DAS electronics be located below deck
in a controlled environment, with typical operating temperature range between +32 and +131 degrees F?”

ANSWER: The stabilization driver electronics shall be part of or adjacent to each unit. For contractor
performance testing some form of remote control box for communications will be required. There is no
operating temperature requirement for this control box because it is not included as a deliverable.

B. Revise Attachment (1) DAS STABILIZED POINTING SYSTEM as follows:
1. Delete paragraph 12.2 in its entirety and replacing it with the following:

“12.2 Optional Three-Axis Pointer Trackers. 12.2. In this option a small two-axis daughter gimbal is to be
added as part of the payload along with the camera inside the main stabilization units. As already described, the
camera lens field of view will be 48 deg wide by 2.4 deg high with a pixel spacing of 328x82 pRad. The
payload of this daughter gimbal will be a small laser range finder with 0.5 mRad beam divergence. A flexible
optical fiber will be used as both the source and receiver of fiber laser radiation. The sensor head is no more
than a tube holding the fiber tip in one end and a lens in the other, and this tubular sensor head size is 3" long by
0.25" in diameter, weighing only 3 ounces. The .5 mRad beam divergence of the laser range has to be directed
to points of interest, and that is the job of the subject daughter gimbal. An automated processor looking at the
48x2.4 deg imagery from the camera will on occasion find a bright point of interest and will send back a request
to point the laser ranger onto a specific pixel in the image. In this option the stabilization contractor shall
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supply a small two-axis gimbal for holding and directing the 3"x.25" ranger head. It shall be mounted inside the
main stabilization yoke so that it is in the identical angle space as the main 48x2.4 deg camera. This daughter
gimbal needs no additional stabilization. It need use only encoders or resolvers to determine where it is
pointing the ranger head. The required pointing accuracy is 250 pRad in both azimuth and elevation, relative to
an electronically adjustable zero setting. There are 3,350 such pointing positions in 48 degrees; so 12 bits
should be sufficient. Any nonlinearity must be well characterized and corrected so that the laser ranger is
directed to the proper scene pixie. The contractor shall provide a means for calibrating any such nonlinearity
and for establishing the initial reference zero angle pointing direction. The latter could, for instance, be
alignment brackets for temporarily mounting a small optical telescope on the daughter gimbal payload for initial
alignment and zero calibration adjustment. The electronic interfacing shall enable the laser gimbal to both
receive pointing commands and return pointing position. The stabilization contractor may define the mode and
nature of this electronic interfacing for the installation with government equipment and shall implement a
remote control unit for acceptance testing. The mechanical interfacing shall enable the small daughter gimbal to
fit within the main stabilization unit next to the infrared camera. The optical fiber shall be brought off both the
daughter gimbal and the main stabilization gimbal. There are no wires or electronics for the laser ranger head.
With drift of the main stabilization gimbal, a point in space will move slowly relative to the camera, so the laser
ranger yoke needs to be able to follow this motion. Slue time across the full 48 deg field of regard shall be no
more than one second.

For performance testing, the government will supply the contractor with two modified versions of the daughter
gimbal payload. These payloads will be mechanically identical to the 3"x.25" ranger head; however, the fiber
will be replaced by a mirror so that the units can be used as visible-band retro reflection devices. One will have
a .5 mRad divergence and the a second a divergence on the order of 2 deg. Alternatively, the stabilization
contractor may supply a test payload for acceptance testing at the factory. The performance testing of this
daughter gimbal shall show reproducibility of pointing to any position within 48x2.4 deg with the required 250
uRad accuracy. «

2. Revise paragraph 2.0 Government Furnished Equipment, by adding “2 ea. Modified versions of the
daughter gimbal payload.”

C. The closing date in block 9 of the solicitation is hereby extended to 10 APR 2002.



